



Prelude Prep

Minutes

Academic Excellence Committee Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday February 5, 2025 at 8:00 AM

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting is scheduled at 6:30 PM. This Meeting will be conducted by telephone conference in accordance with the Governor's authorization concerning the suspension of certain open meeting law requirements for COVID-19.

Committee Members Present Dr. Denise Miner-Williams (remote), Lauren Lewis

Committee Members Absent None

Guests Present MaryAnne Malicki (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

Dr. Denise Miner-Williams called a meeting of the Academic Excellence Committee of Prelude Prep to order on Wednesday Feb 5, 2025 at 8:00 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

Lauren Lewis made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Excellence Committee Meeting on 01-07-25.

Dr. Denise Miner-Williams seconded the motion.

Correction made to cost of Truancy Program.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. Academic Excellence

A. Mid-year Achievement scores

Review of achievement scores for math, reading, and language. Math showed highest levels, language lowest. Discussion included impact of percentage of students with dyslexia (8% at last count but more being tested) and SpEd (20% at last count), as well as being in the lowest-performing school district in the city. Although achievement levels are still not at a desirable level, progress of students is very encouraging. Also, with the additional training from the Lavinia group, teachers are growing in their ability to present the curriculum the best way, with an example how best to encourage critical thinking (language scores).

An addition to the curriculum will be a new program called Number Stories, which will assist students with being better able to learn and use math skills.

III. Other Business

A. Enrollment

162. One family (two children) withdrew after being unwilling to comply with Truancy Prevention Program. Several new students have enrolled.

B. Attendance

Attendance rate was down in 3rd semester (to 92%) due to illness and children not coming to school when the temperature drops, but is back up to 93.9%. A waiver may be requested if it is not automatically given by TEA.

C. Truancy Prevention Program

1. Some families have graduated from the program with satisfactory results.

2. Even with the addition of entering families with excessive tardiness (vs. absences), there have been enough slots in the program to include all families referred.

3. Ms. Lewis believes the program is enhancing the school culture of recognizing the importance of attendance and punctuality.

4. Ms. Lewis states she will have accounting firm pull up data on efficacy of Truancy Prevention on budget.

Staffing

1. We are fully staffed. SpEd teacher is working out very well.

2. Re: Aides, Ms. Lewis has explored the levels for paraprofessional certification, which are based on education and experience She is not satisfied that it adequately addresses qualifications for paying and promoting aides. She will *produce by April an Aide job description enumerating criteria* for pay and promotion.

3. A staffing retention spreadsheet has been produced by the Board but needs data to be input. Ms Lewis states that she *will have data input by backoffice staff.*

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:55 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Dr. Denise Miner-Williams

Pursuant to Texas Attorney General Op. No. AG-0668, information provided on subjects not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information, or recitation of existing policy. Any deliberation or decision about a subject not on the agenda shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a future meeting of the Board.